
                                                                         1 

MINUTES 
Senior Services Committee 

Feb. 8, 2008 
 

Present:  Andy Kehr, Chairman        Sheila Franklin, Secretary 
             Betty Bader                                   Barbara Jeck 

Carl Dowden                               Rose Rider 
  Jennifer Fivelsdal         Judy Walsh 
   Harry Colgan, TB Liaison 
    
Also Present:  Dick Franklin 
 
Absent: Jeanne Duntz         Kelly Mosher   
   
     
Meeting was opened at 9:30 AM. 
 
Approval of Minutes, Jan. 11, 2008 Meeting 
Andy asked for any corrections or additions to the Minutes. As none were made, Rose   
made a motion to accept the Minutes as submitted. The motion was seconded by Judy 
Walsh and all were in favor. 
 
Dial A Ride 
Rose said that she spoke with Marcia DiBlasi, Chair of the Rhinebeck committee, 
regarding the possibility of getting Dial A Ride for the Red Hook – Rhinebeck area for 
two days a week. She said that Tom Traudt is their liaison. Marcia was less than 
enamored with Dial A Ride because they do not offer weekend or evening hours. Carl 
said that if they are transporting seniors, seniors will not want evening and week end 
hours.  
 
Marcia wanted to know how much an expanded Dial A Ride program would cost and 
Rose said that she will explore this. They discussed a voucher system which would be 
provided by the town. Such a system is in place for handicapped children and the vendor 
providing that service could be considered. Carl said that Dial A Ride is not supposed to 
be a money maker. Those who utilize the system pay a suggested donation. Andy agreed 
that the intent should not be to make a profit. He said that Defile Transportation will not 
work as they are tied up with special needs transportation for the schools. Barbara said 
that she had checked into it and they wanted more money that the current vendor. She 
said that at her facility they are now getting seniors who are able to participate. She 
added that if Rhinebeck is considering constructing more housing, they will need such a 
service. She felt that Rhinebeck has never supported Dial A Ride, even though they have 
The Gardens and The Woods. Rose said that the Rhinebeck committee indicated that 
they do not want to get into the transportation business.  
 
Dick asked if Rhinebeck has an accurate count of the number of seniors in their 
community and Rose responded that they do. They have the highest number of seniors 



                                                                         2 

in the area. Carl asked if the nursing homes are included in that count and Rose 
responded that they are not included.  
 
Rose said that the state is studying the issue of transportation for seniors. At a meeting at 
the Office of Aging, a program which was developed in Maine was discussed. The 
County would have to buy a franchise now in order to get into this program. The 
franchise costs $35,000 and the associated software costs an additional $90,000. The 
County would have to hire a dispatcher. When people call, the dispatcher matches their 
needs with available volunteer drivers. Although the drivers do not get paid, they are 
given credits which other people can use for rides. Thus, a driver could accumulate 
credits which could be used for rides by their family members. Riders usually come up 
with gas money for the drivers. Barbara asked if the County could purchase the 
franchise and have local satellites. Betty asked if the cost was a one time cost. 
 
Barbara said that Northern Dutchess Caregivers works well. Andy asked if they have a 
voluntary system and she said that they do. Betty described the system, saying that the 
person needing a ride calls the main number (or message center). A coordinator picks up 
the message and arranges for the driver to be called. Andy asked about the level of 
utilization of the system and Betty said that it is highly utilized. 
 
Invitation to Attend Meeting of Rhinebeck Committee 
Rose said that the members of the Committee are invited to the next meeting of the 
Rhinebeck committee. Their meeting will begin at l:00 PM on Thursday, February 14th 
at the Town Hall in Rhinebeck and we can join them at 1:30 PM.  Nina Lynch is a 
member of that committee and she is attempting to get grant money for this endeavor. 
They would like to brainstorm these ideas with us. We can also discuss with them 
whether they mind if we use some of their articles in our Newsletter.  
 
They said that they want to take the Expo idea from us. The idea of a joint Expo was 
brought up but as it was thought that some people might not be able to make the trip, 
they would like to have their own Expo. They would be interested in having our list of 
vendors. Rose asked if anyone had any objections to sharing our information with them 
and no objections were raised.  
 
Barbara suggested that maybe we could alternate with them, having one Expo in the 
Spring and another in the Fall. Rose said that the last couple of times we had an Expo, 
attendance was low and the vendors were discouraged. Barbara suggested that perhaps 
the Expos should be held only once a year. Rose expressed concern about being able to 
attract speakers more than once a year. Barbara asked about having a speaker, rather an 
Expo. Betty felt that Red Hook had been saturated with the Expos. Judy pointed out that 
this reaches only people who have transportation. Betty asked if we could have the 
Expos every two years.  
 
Rose asked how many members would able to attend the meeting with the Rhinebeck 
committee. Dick and Sheila will attend with Rose. Andy will try to attend.  
 



                                                                         3 

Newsletter 
Barbara brought sample copies of the newsletter developed by Wells Manor. She said 
that they include a calendar, but it is very clean. They do not include too much 
information. They list a contact rather than including all the information. Andy said that 
we can take what we need and cut and paste. Barbara stressed that it should be kept  
simple and clear and suggested that the Committee look at the format they have 
developed.  
 
Betty stressed the need to find out what the people in the rural areas are interested in 
rather than focusing only on those with transportation. She suggested that the Committee 
have a telephone extension at the Town Hall so that people could call with questions. It 
could be manned by someone once a week or there could be an answering machine and 
calls could be returned later. It would cost roughly $8.29 a month. Harry said he would 
look into that possibility.  
 
Andy said that he had contacted Henry Christopher and Mr. Christopher would be 
willing to help. He might come to one of the committee meetings. Rose indicated that 
there is a vacancy on the committee and asked if he would be interested in becoming a 
member. Andy responded that he did not know and asked if the committee would like 
him to invite Mr. Christopher to a meeting.  Betty said she thought we should have more 
to present to him if he comes to a meeting. She asked if the committee felt it would be 
good to do a layout and present it to Mr. Christopher and Andy responded in the 
affirmative. It was decided not to invite Mr. Christopher until such time as the layout is 
completed.  
 
Andy said that first we need to decide what we are going to include. We need to identify 
topics which are intrinsic to Red Hook and develop a template. Barbara asked about the 
timeline and Andy responded that it would be nice to have the newsletter come out in 
the Spring. He felt that the computer aspect of the project would not be a problem. It 
will be harder to define what we want to include. He felt that we should start out small 
and then grow. We don’t want to scare people off. The intent would be to reach people 
we would not otherwise reach.  
 
Barbara said that we will have to make this part of our monthly meeting and 
responsibilities will have to be designated. Each person can take a category, such as 
health or local activities. Rose said that we need to distribute something with 
information about local services. Andy suggested that that might be the focus of the 
initial issue. Betty asked if we would be putting out the newsletter every month. Andy 
said that it could be three or four times a year, but we need to have further discussion.  
 
Betty suggested that headings might include: OFA, AARP, Red Hook Seniors, tax 
assistance, calendar. She asked about use of the Community Room at Red Hook 
Commons. Barbara suggested the following for the first issue: a calendar; a description 
of the work of our committee and a listing of local services. Andy said that we can 
generate a list of what we think is the most important information. Barbara said that the 
vendor list would provide a good starting point. Rose said that we would need to include 



                                                                         4 

information about what each organization does. Betty said that the Library in Red Hook 
has extended hours, a new flyer and free pick up and delivery of books. Barbara said that 
we could have a different focus for each issue.  
 
Andy stressed the need to develop global categories, e.g. leisure, health vendors, etc. 
Barbara said that Senior Services could be one category. Betty said that this could 
include OFA and Community Services. Leisure could include AARP and Red Hook 
Seniors. Andy said that there might be a special help section which could include groups 
providing assistance with taxes, etc. He also suggested a health section and Barbara said 
that this could include Medicare. Rose said that we could have a “What’s New in 
Medicare” article. Betty said that she could obtain that information from Nina. Rose 
suggested a transportation section as well as fitness and health. Barbara suggested an 
FYI page with a section where questions could be answered. Jennifer suggested that 
there might be an article on health or other topics of interest. Betty mentioned the Thrift 
Shop. She said that we need to have a name for the newsletter. Dick said not to forget 
about checking the local papers for activities. Carl mentioned Bard events.  
 
Andy said that we have to assign categories. Rose offered to take transportation. Betty 
said she would do OFA as it pertains to senior services and Barbara offered to cover 
other OFA programs. Carl said he would do Community Action and CASA. Andy said 
that for the next meeting, we need to decide what we want to include in each category. 
He summarized the list of categories as follows: 
 
   Senior Services 
   Leisure 
   Transportation 
   Health 
   Fitness/Exercise 
   FYI 
 
Red Hook Commons 
Judy asked if Red Hook Commons has a newsletter. Rose said she had talked with 
Margaret Sheehy, who is now alone over there. Barbara said that Margaret works for 
Hudson River Housing, who have been hired to manage the facility. Rose said that she 
asked Margaret if we could set up an Information Board and perhaps have someone 
there to help residents make out Dial A Ride applications. Margaret said she would 
appreciate that. Rose said that we could put a board with information and someone could 
be there once a week to help with applications and questions. Barbara voiced a concern 
over volunteering for one agency rather than doing something which would be helpful 
for all the residents of Red Hook. She said that we could advertise that we are there and 
people from the community could come as well. Rose asked who would be willing to 
participate. Betty, Rose and Judy volunteered. Betty will call Jeanne Duntz to see if she 
would be willing to offer some time. Carl said he might be able to clear some time. He 
stressed that it would have to be the same day and time each week. It was decided that 
the details would be worked out at the next meeting.  
      



                                                                         5 

Next Meeting 
The next meeting will be held on March 14, 2008 at 9:30 AM in the Town Hall.  
 
Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 11:00 A.M. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sheila Franklin 
Secretary, Senior Services Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       
 
 
 
 



                                                                         6 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


